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F.No.3 AS B 005/2019-SHI 5488~ 8¢ 25" January, 2019

Qar A,

HTY geT TI&TeH/ Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA),

O/oPCCF & HoFF, 3¥HH 8{&/ Govt of Assam,

gqTaor 31T g1 fAeT Environment and Forest Department,

34T $deT / Aranya Bhawan, {19 IaX SAIfd WEIE 33r@Tel 94/ Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad
Agarwal Path, #/Hd 2&CT FTA@T & UTH/ Near Srimanta Sankardev Kalakhetra, GSaTSY/
Panjabari, J[aTETET / Guwahati-781037.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 5.0 hectare of forest land for operation of Gopeshwar East Stone

Quarry No.1 under North Kamrup Division in favour of DFO, North Kamrup Division, Rangai
(User Agency).

Ref:  Letter F. No. FRS.265/2018/38 dated 21.12.2018 of Govt of Assam.

Sir,

Please refer to the State Government letter F. No. FRS.265/2018/38 dated 21.12.2018 on the
subject cited above, seeking prior approval of the Central Government in accordance with Section 2 of the
FCA, 1980. I am directed to inform that the proposal referred above has been examined in this office in
the light of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines framed thereunder. The following
additional information/documents are found lacking:-

1) To submit the complete information on the SL.No. 10 of the forwarding letter of State Govt
letter mentioned under reference above as the same has not been filled up.

2) To clarify on the requirement of forest land for the approach road to the proposed area.

3) As per the submitted Mining Plan of this proposal at SI. No. 9, the proposed area is to be
allotted to Shri Fatik Das. State Govt is to clarify the user agency of this proposal whether Shri
Fatik Das or DFO, North Kamrup District.

4) To comment on the background history of the proposed site, as it is observed to be already
mined in the past as per the Google Satellite images.

Had,

[

(3. TeT. |IIM)/R.L. Sanga

goT EY&TH (F517)/ Conservator of Forests(C) /,/
Copy to: - :

(i) aH Y wfaa/ Principal Secretary, JHH TIGN/Govt of Assam, TITEIOT 3R g
f481ma1/Environment and Forests Deaprtment, ﬁﬂET!Dispur, W/GuwahatZS 1006.
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